

May 25, 2017

Summit SAEG minutes

Todd and Billi Whempner's

Present: Tim and Andrea Gapp, Justin Neugebauer, Kathy Quale, Diane Knutson, Lee and Dawn Wright, Todd and Billi Whempner, Sarah Smith, Emmett Whempner, Jonathon and Nicole Ebsen, Nikki Pays.

Reviewed April minutes-read and approved.

Treasure's Report-read and approved.

### **Old Business**

Housing update-Kathy let SAEG know that the city is considering deeding a property to SAEG. Kathy will bring it to the next board meeting. Billi motion, Nicole seconded to go ahead with request.

Community-Summit youth-youth dance during 125<sup>th</sup> celebration. School/OST-Summer Enrichment begins June 5, summer meals begin June 5 also serving breakfast and lunch.

Summit Star-Brett Sumner was chosen. For the summer June-August we will be doing Yard of the Month. Andrea and Billi will choose the monthly winners.

Summit 125<sup>th</sup>-reviewed list of things to do.

VFW-requested 3x5 flags for the cemeteries. Flags can be left at Cal's.

Swimming lessons-registration is now open.

Booster Club donation-Billi motion, Lee second to give \$1500.00

SAEG scholarship was given to Derek Hills this year.

Summer baseball- practice has started, interest in forming a softball team for next year.

### **New Business**

GROW South Dakota/Summit Development-discussion held on different options open to move forward.

On June 5 at 10:00am a rep from GROW South Dakota will be at the bank to discuss what they offer.

Nicole, Kathy, Billi and Margie will be meeting with her and will report back at next meeting.

Computer for Community Coordinator- Andrea motion, Billi seconded to take it in for cleaning.

### **Other-**

Community Hall-discussion held on what we would like to do or see done with the Hall. A community meeting will be held at a TBA. Reps from SAEG are encouraged to attend.

Meeting adjourned

Next meeting: Summit 125<sup>th</sup> planning meeting-June 13 at 6:30 at the park

Regular meeting: June 28 at 6:30. Location TBA